
From: Cynthia Avalos <cavalos@burrtecdesert.com> 

Sent: December 07 23 3:51 PM 

To: Adrian Moreno 

Subject: Re: RAC - CUP 375 AR 23-14 - Coachella Islamic Center Parking Lot 

 

Hello,  

 

On behalf of Burrtec Waste and Recycling Services there are no comments at this time. 

 

Once construction is scheduled to begin, please have the construction company reach out to 

me for a Diversion Plan and scheduling of equipment. 

 

 

Thank you, 

 

Cynthia Avalos, BA 

District Environmental Coordinator 

Burrtec Waste and Recycling Services 

Direct Number (760) 674-1034 

Cell Number (760) 851-8930 

 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is  for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential  and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 

 
From: Adrian Moreno <amoreno@coachella.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 3:34 PM 

To: Gabriel Perez <gperez@coachella.org>; Maritza Martinez <mmartinez@coachella.org>; Castulo 

Estrada <cestrada@coachella.org>; Abraham Vega <avega@coachella.org>; Gabriel Martin 

<gmartin@coachella.org>; Lizzandro Diaz <ldiaz@coachella.org>; Andrew Simmons 

<asimmons@coachella.org>; Efrain Rodriguez <erodriguez@coachella.org>; Celina Jimenez 

<cjimenez@coachella.org>; ron@rgplanningconsultants.com <ron@rgplanningconsultants.com>; 

MAbbott@RIVCO.ORG <MAbbott@RIVCO.ORG>; DVargas@IID.com <DVargas@IID.com>; 

GBarraza@IID.com <GBarraza@IID.com>; jlgerardo@iid.com <jlgerardo@iid.com>; 

sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov <sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov>; abecerra@tmdci.org 

<abecerra@tmdci.org>; ltorres@cvusd.us <ltorres@cvusd.us>; rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org 

<rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org>; IC-EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org <IC-EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org>; 

IC-Engineering@cvwd.org <IC-Engineering@cvwd.org>; rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov 

<rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov>; kohl.hetrick@fire.ca.gov <kohl.hetrick@fire.ca.gov>; Cynthia Avalos 

<cavalos@burrtecdesert.com>; jguidry@sunline.org <jguidry@sunline.org>; malcala@sunline.org 

<malcala@sunline.org> 

Subject: FW: RAC - CUP 375 AR 23-14 - Coachella Islamic Center Parking Lot  

  



 

 
Hello Everyone, 

  

I just wanted to provide a friendly reminder that if your department has any comments for the CUP 375 

AR 23-14 - Coachella Islamic Center Parking Lot project, please provide by the end of the day tomorrow 

Thursday, 12/7/23. 

  

Thanks, 

Adrian Moreno | Associate Planner 

City of Coachella ◦  Development Services Department 

53990 Enterprise Way ◦ Coachella, CA 92236  

Phone: 760-398-3502 Ext: 118 

Email: amoreno@coachella.org 

 
Office Hours: Monday - Thursday 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM 

Closed Fridays    

Website | Map    

  

From: Adrian Moreno  

Sent: November 22 23 9:07 AM 

To: Gabriel Perez <gperez@coachella.org>; Maritza Martinez <mmartinez@coachella.org>; Castulo 

Estrada <cestrada@coachella.org>; Abraham Vega <avega@coachella.org>; Gabriel Martin 

<gmartin@coachella.org>; Lizzandro Diaz <ldiaz@coachella.org>; 'andrew Simmons 

(asimmons@coachella.org)' <asimmons@coachella.org>; Efrain Rodriguez <erodriguez@coachella.org>; 

Celina Jimenez <cjimenez@coachella.org>; 'ron@rgplanningconsultants.com' 

<ron@rgplanningconsultants.com>; 'MAbbott@RIVCO.ORG' <MAbbott@RIVCO.ORG>; 

'DVargas@IID.com' <DVargas@IID.com>; 'GBarraza@IID.com' <GBarraza@IID.com>; 'jlgerardo@iid.com' 

<jlgerardo@iid.com>; 'sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov' <sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov>; 

'abecerra@tmdci.org' <abecerra@tmdci.org>; 'ltorres@cvusd.us' <ltorres@cvusd.us>; 

'rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org' <rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org>; 'IC-EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org' <IC-

EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org>; 'IC-Engineering@cvwd.org' <IC-Engineering@cvwd.org>; 

'rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov' <rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov>; 'kohl.hetrick@fire.ca.gov' 

<kohl.hetrick@fire.ca.gov>; 'cavalos@burrtecdesert.com' <cavalos@burrtecdesert.com>; 

'jguidry@sunline.org' <jguidry@sunline.org>; 'malcala@sunline.org' <malcala@sunline.org> 

Subject: RAC - CUP 375 AR 23-14 - Coachella Islamic Center Parking Lot 

  

Hello Everyone, 

 CAUTION: This is an external email from outside the organization. Please take care when 

clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the IT Department.  

 IMPORTANT: This email contains a POTENTIALLY DANGEROUS ATTACHMENT. 

Do not click any link and do not open attachments unless you have confirmed the sender.  

http://www.coachella.org/
https://www.google.com/maps/place/1515+6th+St,+Coachella,+CA+92236/@33.6794771,-116.1784621,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x80da588f275bff4d:0x3ec0ace3c6055074!8m2!3d33.6794771!4d-116.1762734


  

For your review, please find the attached Request for Agency Comments for the Conditional Use Permit 

(CUP) 375 and Architectural Review (AR) 23-14: Coachella Islamic Center Parking Lot project.  

  

This is a submittal is for a Conditional Use Permit and Architectural Review for a parking lot to serve the 

existing Coachella Islamic Society of Palm Springs building at 84650 49th Avenue. The plan set depicts an 

expansion to the existing building, however that building expansion is not part of the scope of work of 

this project. This project is only the parking lot. Enclosed is the plan set for the project. Prior to approval, 

the applicant will be required to remove the building expansion from the plan set prior to approval for 

this parking lot project. 

  

You may also access the files via Bluebeam Session ID: 574-072-404 

Session URL:      https://studio.bluebeam.com/hyperlink.html?link=studio.bluebeam.com/sessions/574-

072-404 

  

If possible, please return comments by Thursday, December 7, 2023 

  

Feel free to reach out with any questions. 

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


 
 

Office of the County Fire Marshal (East) 
77-933 Las Montañas Rd., Ste. #201, Palm Desert, CA  92211-4131  

 Phone (760) 863-8886  Fax (760) 863-7072 
www.rvcfire.org 

 
Proudly serving  the 

unincorporated areas 

of riverside county 

and the cities of: 

 

 

Banning 

 

Beaumont 

 

Coachella 

 

Desert Hot Springs 

 

Eastvale 

 

Indian Wells 

 

Indio 

 

Jurupa Valley 

 

Lake Elsinore 

 

La Quinta 

 

Menifee 

 

Moreno Valley 

 

Norco 

 

Palm Desert 

 

Perris 

 

Rancho Mirage 

 

Rubidoux CSD 

 

San Jacinto 

 

Temecula 

 

Wildomar 

 

 

 

BOARD OF  

SUPERVISORS: 

 

Kevin Jeffries 

 District 1 

 

Karen speigel

 District 2 

 

CHARLES WASHINGTON 

 District 3 

 

V. MANUEL PEREZ 

 District 4 

 

Yxstian Gutierrez

 District 5 

 

 
   

 
 

 

Planning Case Conditions 
 

Date: 12/12/2023 
City Case Number: CUP 375 / AR 23-14 
Project Name: Coachella Islamic Society of Palm Springs – Parking Lot  
Planner: Adrian Moreno 
Reviewed By: Kohl Hetrick (Supervising Fire Marshal) 
Fire Department Permit Number: FPCUP2300017 
 
It is the responsibility of the recipient of these Fire Department comments to 
forward them to all interested parties.  The permit number (as it is noted 
above) is required on all correspondence. 
 
Additional information is available at our website:  www.rvcfire.org  
 
Questions should be directed to the Riverside County Fire Department, Office 
of the Fire Marshal at 77933 Las Montañas Suite 201, Palm Desert, CA 
92211 (760) 863-8886. 
 
Riverside County Fire Department – Office of the Fire Marshal has completed the 
review of the submitted documents and has determined a need for correction in the 
level of detail provided. 
 

1) Grading, Architectural Site Plan and Landscape plans shall have consistent 
and identical details of site work installations. Several areas were observed as 
not being of the same shape/orientation. 

2) Depending on the detail, Fire Access appears to have a slight impact. It shall 
be provided that Fire Access dimensions are complied with: 

a. Minimum 24-feet clear width 
b. Minimum 38-feet outside turning radius 
c. Minimum 14-feet inside turning radius 

3) Grading plans speculate the routing of the Private Fire Main service to the 
new building fire sprinkler riser. The POC is shown at the wall of the wash 
room. Identify the speculated location of the building Fire Riser. The 
room/space shall comply with RVC Fire Technical Policy #14-001. 

4) Landscape plans shall include details/notes that advise that no obstructive 
landscaping shall be placed within 3-feet radius of fire protection equipment 
(PIV/FDC/FH) and shall not obstruct the path to access this equipment. 
Consideration of mature growth shall be used when planting near this 
clearance requirement. 

5) Landscape plans identify shrub and accent plants that appear to be 
surrounding all elements of the existing building. There is concern on 
affecting required exits. Consult with Architect on required egress elements 
(if any) affecting this building area. 

http://www.rvcfire.org/


Riverside County Fire Department – Office of the County Fire Marshal 
Planning Case Conditions - Page 2 

 
6) *Informational Note: Retro-active fire sprinkler installation in the existing 

building is likely due to perceived openings/penetrations to/from the new 
building area.  

 
 

Should you have any questions, or if some items are unclear, please phone our office at 
760-863-8886 and speak with Supervising Fire Marshal Kohl Hetrick to assist you with 
these conditions. 
 
Kohl Hetrick 
Supervising Fire Marshal / Office of the County Fire Marshal   
Riverside County Fire Department 
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KHetrick-Fire
Radius Measurement
38'-0"

KHetrick-Fire
Radius Measurement
14'-0"

KHetrick-Fire
Length Measurement
24'-0"

KHetrick-Fire
Polygon

KHetrick-Fire
Callout
Portion of sitework and parking stall is within the minimum turn radius required for Fire Access.
24-feet fire access width is required. 



Adrian Moreno
Planning

Adrian Moreno
Planning
Shade Trees for these parking spaces

KHetrick-Fire
Length Measurement
16'-8"

KHetrick-Fire
Image

KHetrick-Fire
Callout
Scaling does not appear to be accurate and consistent with Site Plan/Grading details. 

KHetrick-Fire
Callout
Landscaping around fire protection equipment (FDC, PIV, FH) shall be mainted 3-feet clear radius.

KHetrick-Fire
Callout
Shrub and accent plants appear to be surrounding all elements of the existing building. Concern on affecting required exits. Consult with Architect on required egress elements (if any) affecting this building area.



CITY OF COACHELLA CITY OF COACHELLA

GRADING PLAN
G-1PUBLIC

WORKS

\
\
S
E
R
V
E
R
\
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
C
I
 
C
o
a
c
h
e
l
l
a
\
J
N
3
0
8
8
 
I
s
l
a
m
i
c
\
C
I
V
I
L
\
P
G
P
.
d
w
g
,
 
C
O
V
E
R
 
1
,
 
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
0
 
1
1
:
3
3
:
1
9
 
A
M
,
 
1
:
6
0



CITY OF COACHELLA CITY OF COACHELLA

GRADING PLAN
G-2PUBLIC

WORKS

\
\
S
E
R
V
E
R
\
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
C
I
 
C
o
a
c
h
e
l
l
a
\
J
N
3
0
8
8
 
I
s
l
a
m
i
c
\
C
I
V
I
L
\
P
G
P
.
d
w
g
,
 
P
G
P
 
2
,
 
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
0
 
1
2
:
3
9
:
1
8
 
P
M
,
 
1
:
2
0

Adrian Moreno
Area Measurement
3,579.76 sf

KHetrick-Fire
Radius Measurement
38'-0"

KHetrick-Fire
Radius Measurement
14'-0"

KHetrick-Fire
Cloud+

KHetrick-Fire
Cloud+
Element of trash enclosure does not match Sheet A100 Site Plan

KHetrick-Fire
Callout
Fire access required dimensions are:
24-feet minimum clear width, 
38-feet minimum outside radius,
14-feet minimum inside radius.
Ensure compliance throughout.

KHetrick-Fire
PolyLine

KHetrick-Fire
Callout
Where is the proposed Fire Riser Room?

KHetrick-Fire
Callout
Existing Building will require retro-active fire sprinkler installation as there are penetration/openings into the new building area.
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EROSION CONTROL

CONCRETE WASTE
MANAGEMENT

CATCH BASIN/INLET
PROTECTION

SILT FENCE STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

MATERIAL STORAGE

VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT FUELING

FUEL

EQUIPMENT
REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
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CAL FIRE - RIVERSIDE UNIT
RIVERSIDE COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT

BILL WEISER - FIRE CHIEF
Office of the Fire Marshal (East)

77-933 Las Montanas Rd., Ste 201, Palm Desert, CA 92211
Bus: (760) 863-8886 ~ Fax:  ~ rivcoplus.org

PROUDLY SERVING THE 

UNINCORPORATED AREAS 

OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY 

AND THE CITIES OF:

BANNING

BEAUMONT

COACHELLA

DESERT HOT SPRINGS

EASTVALE

INDIAN WELLS

INDIO

JURUPA VALLEY

LAKE ELSINORE

LA QUINTA

MENIFEE

MORENO VALLEY

NORCO

PALM DESERT

PERRIS

RANCHO MIRAGE

RUBIDOUX CSD

SAN JACINTO

TEMECULA

WILDOMAR

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

KEVIN JEFFRIES
DISTRICT 1

KAREN SPIEGEL
DISTRICT 2

CHARLES WASHINGTON
DISTRICT 3

V. MANUEL PEREZ
DISTRICT 4

DR. YXSTIAN GUTIERREZ
DISTRICT 5

Islamic Society Palm Springs May 02, 2024

Attn: 

84650 AVENUE 49
COACHELLA, CA 92236

Project Name: FPCUP2300017Permit Number:CUP 375 Parking Lot Project   
https://studio.bluebeam.com/hyperli
nk.html?
link=studio.bluebeam.com/sessions/
574-072-404

Project Address: Fire Conditional Use Permit (FPCUP)Case Type:84650 AVENUE 49
COACHELLA, CA 92236

APN(s): Kohl HetrickReviewer: 603250015

Review Number:  2

Riverside County Fire Department (RVCFD) Office of the Fire Marshal (OFM) has reviewed the 

submitted plans for the referenced project and they are approved with the following conditions. 

090 - Fire

FIRE - Fire Conditions Prior to Final

Prior to issuance of a final permit, the Fire Department shall perform all fire final inspections 
on all related fire permits.

We appreciate the oppprtunity to work together to ensure fire, rescue, medical and all hazard 
emergency services are provided to our County and all of the residents. 

Should you have additional questions, please contact me via phone at 760-863-8886 or email at 

Sonia.Cooley@fire.ca.gov.

Sonia Cooley
Deputy Fire Marshal
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BURRTEC

“We’ll Take Care Of It
















